Well Constructor Continuing Education Committee Minutes Thursday June 19, 2008

Committee Members Present: Mike Waldroop, Terry Daugherty, Kris Byrd Others Present: Juno Pandian, Tracy Fox (Eichenlaub)

A) Cont. Ed. Committee Meeting Minutes

The draft minutes from the April 17, 2008, meeting were reviewed. Waldroop motioned to approve the draft minutes as is, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

B) Other Issues

At the April 17, 2008, meeting, the Cont. Ed. Committee tabled the course evaluation discussion until the full Committee was present. Since this is Mr. Daugherty's last meeting he stated for the record that he supported the ides of making an evaluation form available to the sponsor on a voluntary basis. He added that this provides attendees the opportunity to provide feedback.

C) Review of Applications

• No applications were presented for review.

D) Review of Documentation

Rick Young Seidemann, #10431 submitted:

Documentation from the "Oregon Construction Contractors Board Licensing Test", taken May 7, 2007. The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed this by chapter as follows:

"Chapter 1: CCB" Byrd motioned not to assign CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Chapter 2: Employer Requirements" Byrd motioned to assign two (2) CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Chapter 3: Contract Law" Byrd motioned to assign two (2) CECs, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Chapter 4: Lien Law" Byrd motioned to assign 1.5 CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Chapter 5: Taxes/Business Practice" Daugherty motioned to assign **two (2) CECs**, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Chapter 6: Project Management" Byrd motioned to assign two (2) CECs, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Chapter 7: Building Codes" Daugherty motioned not to assign CECs, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Chapter 8: OR-OSHA" Byrd motioned to assign 1.5 CECs in the safety/first aid/CPR category, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Chapter 9: Environmental Laws" Daugherty motioned to assign 1.5 CECs, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Asbestos Inspector Refresher", four (4) hours, taken April 19, 2008, sponsored by PBS Environmental. Byrd motioned not to assign CECs, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"UST Decommissioning", five (5) hours (maximum), taken June 16, 2007, through the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality. Daugherty motioned to assign five (5) CECs, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"ITIC Program", February 6, 2008, 30 minutes, sponsored by One Call Concepts. Daugherty motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Larry Welch, #1448 submitted:

Documentation for "Water Well Rehabilitation Workshop", three (3) hours, sponsored by the Western Hydro Corp taken April 22, 2008, in Nevada. Daugherty motioned to assign three (3) CECs, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Documentation for "Two Hour Regulations for Nevada's Water Well and Regulated Drilling Workshop One Hour Tutorial regarding the utilization of GPS", three (3) hours, taken February 29, 2008, sponsored by the Nevada Division of Water Resources. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC (for the GPS portion), Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Jeffrey Hendrickson, #1553 submitted:

Documentation from the "14th Annual Onsite Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Conference" held April 18-19, 2008, in Roseburg, Oregon. The following courses he attended were reviewed as follows:

"The Onsite Industry As Seen From 30,000 Ft", one (1) hour 15 minutes. Waldroop motioned to assign 1.5 CECs, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Septic Tank Care & Maintenance", one (1) hour. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"The Decentralized Concept of Wastewater Management – Opportunities, Advantages, & Practicalities of Distributed Treatment Systems", one (1) hour. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Truck Load Securement", one (1) hour. Byrd motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"OSHA & The System Installer", one (1) hour. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC in the safety/first aid/CPR category, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Erosion & Sediment Control at Construction Sites", one (1) hour. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty

seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Alan Winebarger, #1867 submitted:

Documentation from "Well Design and Chemical Cleaning, Disinfection, and Redevelopment of Water Wells", held April 22, 2008, in Boise, Idaho, sponsored by the Idaho Ground Water Association. Waldroop motioned to assign 6.5 CECs, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Jerry Jensen, #10238 submitted:

Documentation from" **Isoptopic and Hydrogeological Characterization of Fractured Rock Settings #395"**, **16 hours**, held **June 19-20, 2007**, **in San Francisco**, **California**, sponsored by the **National Ground Water Association**. Daugherty motioned to assign **16 CECs**, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Robert Buckner, #1385 submitted:

Documentation for "Drilling - Workover/Completion - Wireline", 124 hours, 10 minutes, taken December 27, 2007 through January 17, 2008, sponsored by Well Control School. Daugherty motioned to assign 124 CECs, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"Safety Orientation", one (1) hour, taken November 3, 2007, sponsored by Well Control School. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC in the safety/first aid/CPR category, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

John H. Grav, #10094 submitted:

Documentation for "Deep Foundation Structural Analysis Program", 7½ hours, sponsored by the Oregon Department of Transportation held December 11, 2006. Byrd motioned to assign 7.5 CECs, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

"NW Geology and Drilling Techniques", 40 hours, sponsored by G2 Associates Inc, held August 1 - September 1, 2007. Waldroop motioned to assign 40 CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor. Note: since John Gray was the instructor, he receives 80 CECs for this course.

Rick Wallaert, #792 submitted:

Documentation for "16-Hour Powertrain Performance Training Class", 16 hours, on January 31, and February 1, 2007, sponsored by Portland Community College. Daugherty motioned to assign 16 CECs, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Documentation for "16-Hour Fuel Injection/Powertrain Training Class", 16 hours, on March 18-19, 2008, sponsored by Portland Community College. Waldroop motioned to assign 16 CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Documentation for "8-Hour HVAC Systems Diagnosis Training Class",

eight (8) hours, on **February 29, 2008**, sponsored by **Portland Community College**. Byrd motioned **not to assign CECs**, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Documentation for "8-Hour Wave Form Pattern Analysis Training Class", eight (8) hours, on March 25, 2008, sponsored by Portland Community College. Byrd motioned not to assign CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor. The licensee can provide additional documentation for review if they wish.

Gary Mitch Raley, #1536 submitted:

Discussion: Licensee has been working in the Phillipines for the last year, teaching drilling. He submitted course material he is using to teach drilling. Based upon the information provided, the Cont. Ed. Committee agreed to approve the full number of required CECs, less the two (2) required pertaining to Oregon laws and rules. Daugherty motioned to assign **14 CECs**, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Kevin Knutson, #10515 submitted:

Documentation for "Field Water-Quality Methods for Ground-Water and Surface-Water", 2 weeks (80 hours), April 28-May 9, 2008, sponsored by the USGS. Daugherty motioned to assign 80 CECs, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Documentation for "Traffic Control Flagger", four (4) hours, on November 1, 2007, sponsored by Chemeketa Community College. Waldroop motioned to assign four (4) CECs in the safety/first aid/CPR category, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

Bob Russell, #1837 submitted:

Documentation for "Oregon Call Before You Dig", two (2) hours, on February 21, 2008, sponsored by the Baker County Utilities Coordinating Council. Daugherty motioned to assign two (2) CECs, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.

E) Public Comment

There was no public comment.

F) Future Meeting

TBA

Adjourn.